ORDER: AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF PART-TIME DISASTER RESERVIST
RANDY JONES AT A RATE OF $20.00 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE MAY 21, 2024

Motion was made by Greg Bynum, duly seconded by Scott Allen, to authorize employment of
part-time Disaster Reservist Randy Jones at a rate of $20.00 per hour effective May 21, 2024.

The vote on the motion was as follows:
Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted yes

Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 20% day of May, 2024.

: Wtﬂm I

Brent¥arson, President Mike Roberts, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors
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New Hire/Change in Position Form
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Department: _251- Emergency Mangement Agency

Employee Name: Randy Jones

[® New Employee [ Existing
[ Full Time (X Part Time
Current Salary: N

Current Position: NA

New Salary: _$20.00 per hour

New Position: Part -Time Disaster Reservist

Effective Date of Hire: 5/21/2024

Signature of Department Head: % Q% @Vé,)
/ 4

Date Board approved:
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From: Steve Quarles ;
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 9:59 AM
To: Kate Victor £
Subject: RE: 5-20-24 Agenda '
Attachments: New Hire form - Randy.pdf; applicationforemployment.pdf

Please place on consent agenda:
Approve Hire of Part time Disaster Reservist in Emergency Management Agency.
in the 2023-2024 budget is was allowed $15,000 to hire 3 part-time Disaster Reservist to pay for their time training
and when they are activated in emergencies. Randy is the first of the three reservist slots to be filled. Please see
his resume and new hire form attached.
Steve

. Steve Quarles

‘@3 Emergency Management Director

F2F.D. "Buddy” East Parkway, Suite W2

Crvford, MS 38653
1z 662-234-5667
ﬂww 1 062232865
MISBISAIFEE t

¢ squarles@lafayetecunsaom
©wwwafayelivms.com

From: Kate Victor <kvictor@lafayettecoms.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 11:15 AM

To: Department Heads <Departments@lafayettecoms.com>; David Odonnell <dodonnell@claytonodonnell.com>; Larry
Britt <lb@elliottbritt.com>

Subject: 5-20-24 Agenda

Good morning! Please send me all of your agenda items by 10:00 a.m. Thursday morning for the 5/20/24
board meeting. Thanks!!!

Kate Victor
County Administrator

300 North Lamar Blvd. = Oxtord, MS 38655
£ 662-236-2717 !
f: 662-234-5402

zf# ‘5 kvictor@lafayettecoms.com
g MISSIBEIPEI g www lafayettems.com




